Sen. Markey Letter

From

"Baum, Kristina R. EOP/OSTP" (BiS

"O'Malley, Devin M. EOP/OVP" (BYEYIS>, 'Ditto, Jessica E.
EOP/WHO" (B)(E)I—->

"Fetalvo, Ninio J. EOP/OVP (BYEI 'Love, Kelly A. EOP/OVP"
. XS ‘syrek, Tor Q. EOPWHO" (ST
= "Cantrell, Austin D. EOP/WHO" (B)(E) N "Hernandez, Elena R.
=op/0s TP EiEI

Date: Wed, 25 Mar 2020 19:48:35 -0400

To:

Hi OVP/WH Comms -

anks agam and appreciate all the work you are doing.

Best,
Kristina

Kristina Baum

Communications Director

Office of Science and Technology Policy
Executive Office of the President

The White House



Re: Draft email for WH/Ovp comms

From: "Baum, Kristina R. EOP/OSTP" (B)E) S
To: "Hernandez, Elena R. EOP/OSTP" (B}

Date: Wed, 25 Mar 2020 17:48:03 -0400

Yes great. Thank you {B)(S) I

Kristina Baum

Communications Director

Office of Science and Technology Policy
Executive Office of the President

The White House

> On Mar 25, 2020, at 3:36 PM, Hernandez, Elena R. EOP/OSTP (B @ I ot
>

>/
>

> Hi guys,




BiG)sen. Markey

Walace, Rachel A. EOP/OSTP* (B I

From 1
To: "Gast, Scott F. EOPWHO" (BYEIIIIS
Date: Wed, 25 Mar 2020 15:21:04 -0400
Attachments
(1S I o2 docx (529.21 KB)
Hi, Scott.

Best regards,
Rachel

Rachel A. Wallace
Senior Legal Counsel
The White House | Office of Science and Technology Policy

Office BEMMN | Mobilc: EYGTR

Rachel. A.Wallace@ostp.cop.gov
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